



AN ACT REVISING THE PROMPT PAY PROVISIONS FOR INSURERS; MODIFYING THE DEFINITION OF "PROOF OF LOSS"; DEFINING "CLAIM DOCUMENTATION"; REVISING THE TIME PERIOD FOR PAYMENT OF CLAIMS BY AN INSURER; REQUIRING PROMPT PAYMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLE DAMAGE CLAIMS; REVISING THE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY PROVISIONS FOR FAILURE OF AN INSURER TO PROMPTLY PAY CLAIMS; PROVIDING THAT COMPLIANCE OR NONCOMPLIANCE WITH PROMPT PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS MAY NOT BE USED AS A BASIS FOR PRIVATE CAUSE OF ACTION OR ADMISSIBLE AS EVIDENCE IN A PRIVATE ACTION; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 33-18-231, 33-18-232, AND 33-18-233, MCA.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 33-18-231, MCA, is amended to read:

"33-18-231. State administrative process to provide timely payment of ~~medical benefits~~ medical benefits -- definitions. In 33-18-231 through 33-18-235 the following definitions apply:

(1) "Claim documentation" means standard claims forms or other documentation routinely accepted by insurers as proof of loss.

~~(1)(2) "Insurer" means any insurer as that term is defined by this title, including any fraternal benefit society, hospital service nonprofit corporation, health service corporation, nonprofit medical service corporation, nonprofit health care corporation, health maintenance organization, self-insurer, or third-party administrator or any other public or private, profit or nonprofit, governmental or nongovernmental individual, group, or organization that sells or offers for sale insurance policies, subscriber contracts, certificates, or agreements by which the offerer promises to pay medical benefits in any form in this state~~ any insurer as that term is defined by this title, including any fraternal benefit society, hospital service nonprofit corporation, health service corporation, nonprofit medical service corporation, nonprofit health care corporation, health maintenance organization, self-insurer, or third-party administrator or any other public or private, profit or nonprofit, governmental or nongovernmental individual, group, or organization that sells or offers for sale insurance policies, subscriber contracts, certificates, or agreements by which the offerer promises to pay medical benefits in any form in this state.

~~(2)(3) "Proof of loss" means any document accepted~~ claim documentation received by an insurer upon which payment of ~~benefits~~ claims is ~~made~~ requested.

Section 2. Section 33-18-232, MCA, is amended to read:

"33-18-232. Time for payment of claims. (1) if An insurer shall pay or deny a claim within 30 days after receipt of a proof of loss, the insurer has not paid the claim for benefits provided in the policy or contract or notified the insured or the insured's assignee of the reasons for failure to pay the claim in full and has not requested additional information or documents, the insured or the assignee may report the delay to the commissioner, who may then investigate to determine if the insurer has failed to pay the claim within 30 days of its receipt without good reason and, if so, whether such delay is a general course of business practice of the insurer unless the insurer makes a reasonable request for additional information or documents in order to evaluate the claim. If an insurer makes a reasonable request for additional information or documents, the insurer shall pay or deny the claim within 60 days of receiving the proof of loss unless the insurer has notified the insured, the insured's assignee, or the claimant of the reasons for failure to pay the claim in full or unless the insurer has a reasonable belief that insurance fraud has been committed and the insurer has reported the possible insurance fraud to the commissioner. This section does not eliminate an insurer's right to conduct a thorough investigation of all the facts necessary to determine payment of a claim.

(2) Upon the commissioner's determination that the delay is a general course of business practice and for a year thereafter unless earlier rescinded by the commissioner, all claims for benefits not paid by that insurer within 30 working days after receipt by the insurer, without good reason as determined by the commissioner, shall obligate the insurer to pay interest at 18% a year from the date the commissioner determines that the delay became unreasonable. If an insurer fails to comply with this section and the insurer is liable for payment of the claim, the insurer shall pay an amount equal to the amount of the claim due plus 10% annual interest calculated from the date on which the claim was due. For purposes of calculating the amount of interest, a claim is considered due 30 days after the insurer's receipt of the proof of loss or 60 days after receipt of the proof of loss if the insurer made a reasonable request for information or documents. Interest payments must be made to the person who receives the claims payment.

(3) A private cause of action under 33-18-201 or 33-18-242 may not be based on the compliance or noncompliance with the requirements of this section and evidence of compliance or noncompliance with this section is not admissible in any private action based on 33-18-201 or 33-18-242."

Section 3. Section 33-18-233, MCA, is amended to read:

"33-18-233. Administrative penalty for failure to pay promptly. (1) The commissioner may, after a

hearing, impose an administrative fine as ~~set forth in subsection (2)~~ provided in 33-1-317 on an insurer if ~~he~~ the commissioner finds that the insurer as a general course of business practice in this state fails to:

- (a) use due diligence in processing all claims;
- (b) pay claims in a timely manner;
- (c) provide proper notice, when required, with respect to the reasons for the insurer's failure to make claim payments when due; ~~or~~

(d) pay, without just cause, proper claims arising under coverage provided by its policies, whether ~~such~~ the claims are in favor of an insured, in favor of a third person with respect to the liability of an insured to ~~such~~ the third person, or in favor of any other person entitled to the benefits of a policy; or

(e) pay interest pursuant to 33-18-232(2).

~~(2) The administrative penalty imposed for violations of 33-18-231 through 33-18-235 may not exceed \$1,000 for each separate violation.~~

~~(3)(2)~~ If an insurer can demonstrate that it has consistently paid 90% of the total dollar amount outstanding in claims to each claimant within 20 working days and all of the amount within 30 working days of receipt of claims during the 6-month period immediately preceding the hearing date, the insurer is not subject to the fine ~~imposed under subsection (2)~~ described in subsection (1)."

Section 4. Prompt payment of motor vehicle damage claims. (1) Except for providers who are prepaid or agree to a different payment schedule, an insurer shall make an offer to pay or shall pay all approved claims for covered services or damages that solely involve the recovery of property damages in an amount of \$2,500 or less arising out of the ownership, maintenance, or use of a motor vehicle within 30 working days of receipt of a proof of loss that is correctly completed and submitted to the insurer.

(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to an insurer who has notified the insured or the insured's assignee of the reasons for the insurer's failure to pay the claim in full or to an insurer that has made a reasonable request for additional information or documents.

Section 5. Codification instruction. [Section 4] is intended to be codified as an integral part of Title 33, chapter 18, and the provisions of Title 33, chapter 18, apply to [section 4].

- END -

I hereby certify that the within bill,
HB 0130, originated in the House.

Chief Clerk of the House

Speaker of the House

Signed this _____ day
of _____, 2019.

President of the Senate

Signed this _____ day
of _____, 2019.

HOUSE BILL NO. 130
INTRODUCED BY LEWIS
BY REQUEST OF THE STATE AUDITOR

AN ACT REVISING THE PROMPT PAY PROVISIONS FOR INSURERS; MODIFYING THE DEFINITION OF "PROOF OF LOSS"; DEFINING "CLAIM DOCUMENTATION"; REVISING THE TIME PERIOD FOR PAYMENT OF CLAIMS BY AN INSURER; REQUIRING PROMPT PAYMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLE DAMAGE CLAIMS; REVISING THE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY PROVISIONS FOR FAILURE OF AN INSURER TO PROMPTLY PAY CLAIMS; PROVIDING THAT COMPLIANCE OR NONCOMPLIANCE WITH PROMPT PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS MAY NOT BE USED AS A BASIS FOR PRIVATE CAUSE OF ACTION OR ADMISSIBLE AS EVIDENCE IN A PRIVATE ACTION; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 33-18-231, 33-18-232, AND 33-18-233, MCA.

